

## **Minutes – Sept 11, 2023**

### **Meeting called to order by Kati Bak**

**Members present:** Susie Plathe, Tom Galles, Barb Galles, Mark Sturgeon, Dave Bak, Kati Bak, Curt Driggs, Eddie McKee, Bob Phillips

**Minutes** - Dave approved minutes of August meeting, Bob seconded, all in favor.

**Treasurer's report:** Mark gave account balances. approved by Dave, all in favor.

**Membership:** Mark – 57 total adult members, 13 renewed for 2023, 44 lifetime, 7 youth.

- Share the Road signs
  - Mark shared the order form for new signs that Tom Rohe provided.
  - These will cover the signs in Western and Southern Plymouth County
  - Members approved the cost
- Plywood Trail – Mark gave the most recent updates. Monsoon rain caused some delays. Hope to see some paving to start.
- Team Jerseys – discussed some options on reaching out for some possible designs.
  - Julie Phillips
  - Wicked Graphics
- Upcoming Events:
  - Oct 27<sup>th</sup> – Halloween Ride, Potluck, 6 pm start at Wise I, the route will be determined that night
  - Nov 18<sup>th</sup> – Cranksgiving – more info will be provided
  - Dec 2<sup>nd</sup> – Lighted Parade – more info will be provided
  - Dec 4<sup>th</sup> – Xmas party – 4 Brothers – same as last year, \$10 per member and their plus 1 towards the meal. Susie to call 4 Brothers.
- Memorial for Ardella Hodgson, wife of Clayton Hodgson, Clayton was one of the original PCC members who started the club. PCC to donate \$100 to Plywood Trail in memory of Ardella Hodgson. Dave made the motion to approve, all in favor.

### **OLD Minutes: Aug 7<sup>th</sup>, 2023**

- Share the Road Signs – Nothing new. Mark will again reach out to Tom Rohe (via phone this time).
- Plywood Trail – Mark gave updates. General discussion was had concerning developments, future rides centered around the trail portion(s) completed.
- RAGBRAI Booth for Plywood Trail – Mark said Marian and Jim Wess volunteered to help out but maybe weren't needed as Kristi Lehman and her husband planned to staff the booth for the entirety of the expo.
- RAGBRAI - PCC Jersey day. Those present indicated they wore their PCC jerseys on this day. General discussion about how RAGBRAI went overall.

- Team Jerseys – New Jerseys – There has been interest from members for a new jersey to be developed/sold. We will keep this on the agenda for future meetings.
- Halloween Ride – Set a tentative date for Friday, October 27. Mark will confirm with Wise I as the starting point. Pot luck meal at 6:00 p.m., ride at 7:00 p.m.
- Cranksgiving – Set a tentative date for Saturday, November 18, time and other details to be worked out at future meetings.
- Christmas party – Set a tentative date of December 4, time and other details to be worked out at future meetings.
- Lighted parade – need to find out the date and coordinate details with club members who will be riding.
- Proposal to change monthly meeting time – Discussion about possibly changing the meeting time back to 7:00 p.m. on the first Monday of the month. Will discuss at September meeting. ***Members with a preference for 6:30 or 7:00 should convey the same either at the meeting or via email to the club's account.***

Motion to Adjourn by Barb, Mark seconded. Members present approved.

Next meeting: Oct 2nd, 6:30 **pm** – American Legion Le Mars, Iowa

Respectfully submitted,

Susie Plathe